
PHILIP WALLACE CIVIL STRUCTURAL ENVIRONMENTAL

ABN  43 051 470 339 2/1 Keats Street, Byron Bay NSW 2481 
Phone: (02) 6685 7228  

 Email: pwallace1@optusnet.com.au

C O N S U L T I N G   E N G I N E E R S                                                                  Philip Wallace BE, C.P. Eng, NER  

The General Manager         24.8.18 
Byron Shire Council 
PO Box 219 
MULLUMBIMBY         2482 

Dear Sir, 

RE: STRUCTURAL CERTIFICATE OF TREEHOUSE IN ROAD RESERVE OUTSIDE 
77 MASSINGER ST  BYRON BAY 

I Philip John Wallace certify that I have inspected the structural elements of the Treehouse 
constructed in the road reserve in front of the subject property. This certificate covers the 
following work and building elements: 

• Timber floor framing and bracing supports including connections to the tree 
• Timber wall and roof framing including connections 
• bracing and tie down of the structure generally 

I further certify that Treehouse as constructed, including the structural elements referred to 
above conform to the requirements of current Australian Standards Codes & Ordinances 
including AS1170, AS1720 & AS1684. The Treehouse floor has a maximum safe load limit of 
150Kg and signage should be fixed to the outside of the structure to indicate this load limit. 

This certificate is valid for a period of 2 years from the date of this certificate after which 
time it must be re-inspected to check the condition of the structural elements and in particular 
the fixings and connections to the tree. 

Yours Faithfully 

!  
Philip Wallace 
M.I.E.Aust CPEng.
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